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STATE OF HAWAIʻI 

OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS 
560 NORTH NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200 

HONOLULU, HAWAI’I 96817 
 

 
10/08/25 

 

TO: Interested Parties 

FROM: Alison Roney 
Procurement Agent 

 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: RFP NO. NHRLF 2025-013, Marketing and 
Media Services, Addendum No. 1 Timetable Revisions 

 
The following revisions have been made to the Procurement Timetable: 
 

Release of Request for Proposals Wednesday, September 10, 2025 

Due Date to Submit Questions Wednesday, September 24, 2025, 2:00 p.m. HST 

OHA’s Response to Questions Wednesday, August 6, 2025, 2:00 p.m. HST 
Friday, September 10, 2025, 2:00 p.m. HST 

Proposals Due Date/Time 
Monday, October 13, 2025, 2:00 p.m. HST 
Monday, October 20, 2025, 2:00 p.m. HST 

Proposal Evaluations 
October 14, 2025 – October 21, 2025 
October 21, 2025 – October 28, 2025 

Offeror’s Presentation/Discussion (if 
necessary) 

TBD 

Best and Final Offer (if necessary) TBD 

Notice of Award October 2025 

Contract Start Date October/November 2025 

 


